

Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD

From: Webre, Matt <Matt.Webre@Williams.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:00 AM
To: Kelly, Jonathan, EMNRD, Mark Kelly (mkelly@blm.gov)
Subject: Breech E No. 99 (API No. 30-039-21103)

Williams submitted a BGT closure plan to OCD on August 27, 2012 for Breech E No. 99 (API No. 30-039-21103) located in Unit J, Section 1, Township 26N, Range 6W, Rio Arriba County. The purpose of this message is to notify OCD and BLM that the tank was actually an above grade tank.

I request you place this notice within the well files to document the reporting error.

Thank you,

Matt Webre, P.G.
Environmental Specialist III
Williams Four Corners, LLC
(505) 632-4442 work
(505) 215-8059 cell
(505) 632-4782 fax
matt.webre@williams.com

Unit 5

XTO
ENERGY

1-866-479-5117

BREECH E #99

1770' FSL 1850' FEL

NW1/4 SE1/4 SEC 01 T26N R6W

LATITUDE 36.51341° N

LONGITUDE 107.41607° W

LEASE #NMNMO3551

API #30-039-21103

RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO



